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January 13, 2016 

 

 

 

To:   Angelo Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

 

From:   Jaci Fong, Director of the Office of Contract Administration (OCA) and Purchaser 

 

Subject:  Result of Citywide multi-year contract for Renewable Diesel solicitation, OCA 

recommendation and resulting Resolution.  

 

 

Enclosed, please find the resolution and supporting documentation designating Golden Gate Petroleum 

as the supplier of Renewable Diesel to City Departments.   

 

OCA solicited bids from various diesel suppliers, and received one (1) responsive bid from Golden Gate 

Petroleum.  The total estimated contract value for the 3 year term of the Agreement is $60,000,000. 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Kofo Domingo, Assistant 

Director at (415)554-6714 or kofo.domingo@sfgov.org. 

 

 
 

   

 


